

Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515-4205

October 28, 2025

The Honorable Pam Bondi
Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Attorney General Bondi,

I write to follow up on my June 26, 2025, letter requesting that the Department of Justice investigate whether Mr. Zohran Kwame Mamdani, currently a candidate for Mayor of New York City, should be subject to denaturalization proceedings under 8 U.S.C. § 1451(a) for possible willful misrepresentation or concealment of material facts during his naturalization process.

Since that initial inquiry, additional public reporting has raised further questions about Mr. Mamdani's past statements and associations, including his refusal to disavow violent anti-American rhetoric and continued public praise for individuals convicted of providing material support to Hamas. These developments, documented in the New York Post and other outlets, suggest a broader pattern of conduct inconsistent with the oath of allegiance required of new citizens.

The American people expect equal enforcement of our immigration laws, particularly when potential ties to designated terrorist organizations are involved. No individual, regardless of political office or public profile, should be shielded from accountability if credible evidence indicates deception or concealment during the citizenship process.

I again urge the Department to open a formal investigation into whether Mr. Mamdani's public expressions of support for the Holy Land Foundation's convicted leadership, and his ongoing rhetoric sympathetic to anti-Israel and anti-U.S. movements, were disclosed as required during his naturalization. Failure to disclose such affiliations would constitute a material misrepresentation under federal law.

The United States must uphold the integrity of its citizenship process and ensure that those who seek to represent the public meet the highest standards of loyalty to this Nation. I respectfully request that DOJ provide an update on whether an inquiry has been initiated, the scope of that inquiry, and the steps being taken to determine whether denaturalization proceedings are warranted.

Sincerely,



Andy Ogles
Member of Congress